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From: Robert Palla/
To: David Loveless
Date: . Wed, Sep 29, 2004 12:21 PM
Subject: LERF ltems

Dave - | just faxed a list of LERF-related items to you at (817) 860-8212. Some of these items could be
included in the list of questions to Cooper, but the extent to which we include them will depend on the
degree to which we want to pursue LERF issues with the licensee. Pls take a look and we can discuss.
Bob

CcC: Gareth Parry; See-Meng Wong
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